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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISHMOIN

WAMFINE TCI% LFC Siiklew ROD-2

acT I o

Marvin Josephseon, Treasurcer
National PAC

&00 Pennsylvania Ave. SE
Suite 207

Washington, DT 20003

idantification Mumber: CO00G1509956

Reference: June Monthly (5/1/95-5/31/9%) and July Monthly
(6,1 /95-6-30/%5) Reporkes : -

Dear Mr. Josephson:

This lerter ie prompted by the Commission's preliminary

reviaw of the report{s) refarancaed above. The review raigad
gquestions concerning cectain informatign contained in  the
reportis). An itemization follaws:

-0n Schedule H4 supporting Line 21{a) of tha Detailed
Summarcy Page, you have failad to include the total EVENT
YEAR=-TD-DATE amount for a paymentf{s) to all payeses.
Please anend youtr report bto include the missing EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE total(s].

A written response or an amendment to your original repart(e}
correcting the above problemis) should be filed with the Fedaral
Elartion Commission within fifteen {15} days of the date of this
letter. If you need assigtance, please feel free to contact me on
pur tell-free number, (800} 424-9530. My local number 15 (202}
219-358¢,

Sinceredy,

Eenneth A. Davi Jr.
Reports Analyst

236 Reporte Analysie Division



